

Meeting opened at 7.24pm

Present – 25 members signed in.

Meeting Chair – Alan Messenger (Pres)

New Members – 8 new members since the previous General Meeting. Neil Forbes (ex-MOCA NSW), Ivor & Leigh Peries, Kim Sprott, Brad & Gayleen Thomas, Rohan & Helen Quirey, Glen & Roni Bennett, Scott & Rebecca McMaster, Jeff & Karyn Austin.

Passing of minutes from previous General Meeting – moved by Peter New, seconded by Marice Saunders, passed by show of hands.

Business arising from those minutes – None

Correspondence In/Out –

1. New membership applications as listed in New Members above.
2. Formal response to correspondence from Mustang Owners Club of Great Britain (MOCGB) about a possible intellectual property infringement. Sent 2 weeks ago with copies to MOCA Committee. No response so far from MOCGB.

Reminder to Members from the President - we still do not have a Magazine Editor and therefore cannot publish the magazine. President's report going out by email and will have advertiser's banners added soon. Other info, particularly runs, events and documents available via the website and Facebook.

Treasurer's Report – Accepted, moved by Ric Dunford, seconded by Jack Hall (email), passed by show of hands.

Business arising from Treasurer's Report – None

Lucky Door Prize – John Binge

Social Report – Ray & Marice Saunders and their white 65 convertible featured in a video shoot for RACQ, supporting Motorfest and our involvement as the club representing the featured marque for 2024. Future events and runs are on the web page and Facebook.

Bar Report – All good, drinks are cold!

Run Reports

- April run to Harrigans at Jacobs Well. Good fun and well attended.
- May run will be to Old Petrie Town with Channel 7 riding along to produce a segment to support RACQ Motorfest, MOCA and the 60th anniversary of the Ford Mustang (don't miss this one!!).
- June run to the Beaudesert Hotel.
- RACQ Motorfest and MOCA State Concours on 16 June.
- July run to Muscle on the Mountain at Maleny.
- Overnight stays have been proposed for Bundaberg and Casino. Details on the Events page of the website and through Facebook.

QHMC – National Motoring Heritage Day is coming up, shown on our website as an event of interest.

National Delegate Report –

- Next delegate meeting will be by teleconference on 04 May.
- 2025 Nationals will be in Bathurst NSW starting 21 March. Martin Schmidt has designed a road trip to and from the event – see President’s Report for more details.

Birthdays – Brett Elliot

Half-time Break

General Business (may not be in order of discussion)

- RACQ Motorfest, 16 June 2024, will focus on 60th anniversary of the Ford Mustang and include our State Concours. Planning and prep are very advanced with the event now so close. Entries will have closed by the time you read these minutes. It’s going to be big!! Don’t forget your drip tray/piece of cardboard/old carpet if your car will be on concrete in the RNA grounds.
- Neil (VP) lead discussion about the May run from Nudgee to Old Petrie Town via Scarborough, Strathpine and Clear Mountain. We will have a police escort to help wrangle more than 50 cars while Channel 7 gets all their shots and pieces to camera to produce a segment for Weekender. This should be interesting!
- Alan Messenger (Pres) is running a ‘Judging 101’ at the clubhouse on 25 May starting at 10am for those new to judging cars or having their cars judged. Members attending should RSVP to avoid any catering embarrassments.
- 60th Anniversary MOCA windscreen stickers are available. These will be free with concours entry (1 per entry) or \$1.20ea while stocks last. Contact Robyn Messenger.
- The Marice Saunders and Peter Buckingham designed club memorabilia and clothing are now for sale. The designs look really good, pricing and availability on the website or call Marice.
- The new merchandise has brought us a few more members, which is always a good thing.
- John Binge spoke briefly about his experience with TMR and his GP in relation to his licence to drive.

Raffle Draw – Winners were Leah & Peter Dawson (1 each) and Ric Dunford.

Meeting closed at 8.33pm **Next meeting** 23 May 2024